SEG NEWS DIGEST

Issue 96-142 - July 29, 1996

COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION THAT WESTLB SECURITIES AMERICAS INC. IS NOW A
MEMBER OF THE SECURITIES INVESTOR PROTECTION CORPORATION

The Commission issued a notice stating that the Securities Investor
Protection Corporation has determined that WestLB Securities
Americas Inc., formerly RWS Securities, Inc. (WestLB), is no longer
eligible for the exclusion from SIPC membership under Section
3(a) (2) (A) (1) of the Securities Investor Protection Act of 1970
(SIPA). The Commission is publishing this notice to inform the
public that, pursuant to SIPC’s determination, WestLB is now a
member of SIPC, and therefore, WestLB’s customers are afforded the
protections of SIPA. (Rel. SIPA-159)

ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS

PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST WAYNE MAKI

The Commission announced today the institution of public
administrative proceedings against Wayne A. Maki (Maki), an inmate
at the Minnesota Correctional Facility, in Lino Lakes, Minnesota.
Maki was formerly associated with IDS Financial Corporation (IDS),
a registered investment adviser.

The Order alleges that on May 23, 1994, Maki was convicted by the
State of Minnesota, County of Hennepin, District Court of eight
counts of theft by swindle ("embezzlement," Minn. Stat. §609.52
subdiv. 2(4), 3(1) and 3(2)). This conviction resulted from Maki’s
embezzlement of approximately $1 million from the investment
advisory clients of IDS and the clients and shareholders of two IDS
affiliates. The Honorable Ann Montgomery sentenced Maki to eleven
years in prison and ordered him to pay restitution.

Based on Maki’s criminal conviction, a public hearing will be held
to determine what remedial action, if any, is appropriate in the
public interest. (Rel. IA-1572)



ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST STEPHEN KANDEL

The Commission instituted public administrative proceedings against
Stephen J. Kandel (Kandel), former principal owner and president of
SK International Securities Corp. (SK), a broker-dealer registered
with the Commission. The Order Instituting Proceedings is based on
a criminal conviction against Kandel for structuring currency
transactions to evade U.S. Treasury reporting requirements in
violation of 31 U.S.C. § 5324(a)(3) (money laundering) and for
violations Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and
Rule 10b-5 thereunder. The Order alleges that between 1989 and 1991
Kandel made undisclosed cash payments to employees of SK’s
institutional customers who previously had directed business to SK.
Kandel pleaded guilty to the structuring charge on June 23, 1994 and
received an eighteen month prison sentence on September 15, 1995.
The Commission accepted Kandel’s Offer of Settlement, under which
Kandel consented, without admitting or denying the findings, to the
entry of the Order and the imposition of remedial sanctions. The
Order permanently bars Kandel from association with any broker,
dealer, investment company, investment adviser, or municipal
securities dealer and directs him to cease and desist from violating
Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5. (Rel. 34-37483)

ROBERT WILLIAMS BARRED; COLLEGE PLANNING SERVICES, INC.’S REGISTRATION
REVOKED

The Commission announced that it issued an Order Making Findings,
Imposing Remedial Sanctions, and Issuing a Cease-and Desist Order
against Robert K. Williams and College Planning Services, Inc.
(CPS). The Order bars Williams from association with any broker,
dealer, nmunicipal securities dealer, investment company or
investment adviser, and orders that he cease and desist from
committing violations of certain antifraud and books and records
provisions of the federal securities laws. Additionally, the Order
requires CPS to cease and desist from committing or causing any
violations and any future violations, and revokes its registration
as an investment adviser. Without admitting or denying the
allegations in the Order, Williams, on his own behalf and on behalf
of CPS, consented to the entry of the Order.

The Order finds that from approximately July 1992 through August
1994, Williams induced approximately fourteen clients to invest
approximately $293,000 with CPS under the pretense that CPS would
provide them with financial planning services geared towards college
financing. Instead of wusing the client funds to purchase
securities, Williams misappropriated the money. The Order also
finds that CPS, willfully aided and abetted by Williams, failed to
comply with certain books and records provisions of the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940. On August 4, 1995 Williams pled guilty to one
count of mail fraud in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Virginia. (Rel. 34-37484; 33-7315; IA-1573; IC-
22101)
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VICTOR KASHNER AND KASHNER DAVIDSON SECURITIES CORPORATION SANCTIONED

The Commission announced the entry of an Order instituting public
proceedings pursuant to Section 8A of the Securities Act of 1933
(Securities Act) and Sections 15(b) and 19(h) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act), making findings, imposing
remedial sanctions and issuing a cease-and-desist order (Order)
against Victor L. Kashner (Kashner) and Kashner Davidson Securities
Corporation (Kashner Davidson). The Order finds that Kashner
permitted a promoter of speculative securities to use office space
and facilities at Kashner Davidson, a registered broker-dealer.
Through Kashner Davidson, the promoter sold approximately 350,000
shares of Spectra Pharmaceutical Services, Inc. (Spectra), and
Kashner sold additional Spectra shares from his own account. While
these sales were occurring, the promoter distributed misleading
promotional materials concerning Spectra to prospective purchasers.
The order finds that Kashner and Kashner Davidson played a role in
distributing these materials.

Kashner and Kashner Davidson each consented, without admitting or
denying the findings, to issuance of an Order finding that they
willfully violated Sections 17(a) (2) and 17(a) (3) of the Securities
Act. The Order requires Kashner and Kashner Davidson to cease and
desist from future violations, suspends Kashner for three months,
bars Kashner from acting in a supervisory capacity with a right to
reapply after two years and requires Kashner and Kashner Davidson to
comply with certain remedial undertakings. (Rel. 34-37485; 33-7316)

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST DANIEL DIETRICH AND ROBERT JUDGE

The Commission instituted public administrative proceedings against
Daniel D. Dietrich (Dietrich) of Aberdeen, New Jersey and Robert J.
Judge (Judge) of New York, New York, pursuant to Sections 15(b) and
19(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act).

The Order for Public Proceedings and Notice of Hearing Pursuant to
Sections 15(b) and 19(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(Order) alleges Dietrich and Judge were permanently enjoined on
December 8, 1993 by the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York (Court), in an action entitled SEC v.
Aqua Technologies, Inc., et al., 93 Civ. 8223 (WK) from further
violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933
(Securities Act) and Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-
5 thereunder.

The Commission’s complaint in that action charged that Dietrich and
Judge violated the antifraud provisions of the Securities Act and
the Exchange Act by making materially false and misleading
statements and omissions to public investors in the offer and sale
of Aqua common stock. The complaint further alleged that Dietrich
and Judge diverted the proceeds of the Aqua offering to their own
use.
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The Order further alleges that the Court entered judgments against
Dietrich and Judge in the amount of $382,475 representing the amount
of the Aqua offering that Dietrich and Judge diverted to their own
use; $25,000 in civil penalties due to the flagrant character of the
fraud; and $72,554 in pre-judgment interest.

A hearing will be scheduled to determine what, if any, remedial
action is appropriate in the public interest against Moses. (Rel.
34-37486)

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

PRUDENTIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT FUND

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until August 19
to request a hearing on an application filed by Prudential U.S.
Government Fund for an order under Section 8(f) of the Investment
Company Act declaring that applicant has ceased to be an investment
company. (Rel. IC-22098 - July 25)

VAN ECK FUNDS, ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until August 19
to request a hearing on an application filed by Van Eck Funds, et
al. for an order under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act
that would exempt applicants from Sections 13(a)(2), 13(a)(3),
18(f) (1), 22(f), and 22(g), and Rule 2a-7 thereunder, under Sections
6(c) and 17(b) of the Act for an exemption from Section 17(a) (1),
and pursuant to Section 17(d) of the Act and Rule 17d-1 thereunder.
The order would permit the Van Eck investment companies to enter
into deferred compensation arrangements with their independent
trustees. (Rel. IC-22099 - July 25)

QUEST FOR VALUE GLOBAL FUNDS, INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until August 19
to request a hearing on an application filed by Quest For Value
Global Funds, Inc. for an order under Section 8(f) of the Investment
Company Act declaring that the applicant has ceased to be an
investment company. (Rel. IC-22100 - July 25)

LB SERIES FUND, INC., ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until August 20
to request a hearing on an application filed by LB Series Fund, Inc.
for an order under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act that
would exempt applicants from Sections 13(a) (2), 13(a)(3), 18(f) (1),
22(f), and 22(g) of the Act, and Rule 2a-7 thereunder, under
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Sections 6(c) and 17(b) of the Act for an exemption from Section
17(a) (1) of the Act, and pursuant to Section 17(d) of the Act and

Rule 17d-1 thereunder. The order would permit the applicant
investment companies to enter into deferred compensation
arrangements with their non-interested trustees. (Rel. IC-22102 -
July 26)

ITT HARTFORD LIFE AND ANNUITY INSURANCE COMPANY, ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until August 20
to request a hearing on an application filed by ITT Hartford Life
and Annuity Insurance Company (ITT Hartford), Separate Account VL I
of ITT Hartford Life and Annuity Insurance Company (Account), and
Hartford Equity Sales Company (collectively, Applicants).
Applicants seek an order pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment
Company Act granting exemptions from the provisions of Section
27(a)(3) of the Act and Rules 6e=-3(T)(b)(13)(ii) and 6e-~
3(T) (d) (1) (ii) thereunder to the extent necessary to permit ITT
Hartford, through the Account, to issue flexible premium variable
life insurance contracts (Contracts) that provide for a front-end
sales load on premium payments up to a certain maximum amount in any
given contract year and no sales load on premiums in excess of such
maximum amount in the same contract year. Applicants also request
exemptive relief to permit ITT Hartford, through separate accounts
it establishes in the future, to issue flexible premium variable
life insurance contracts that are materially similar to the
Contracts. (Rel. IC-22103 - July 26)

SCUDDER GLOBAL FUND, INC., ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until August 22
to request a hearing on an application filed under the Investment
Company Act by Scudder Global Fund, Inc., et al. Applicants request
an order pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Act granting relief from
Sections 12 (d) (1) (A) and (B), and pursuant to Sections 6(c) and
17(b) granting relief from Section 17(a). Applicants further
request an order pursuant to Rule 17d-1 under the Act to permit
certain joint transactions. The requested order would permit the
Scudder Pathway Series to operate as a "fund of funds." (Rel. IC-
22104 - July 26)

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The chicago Board Options Exchange filed a proposed amendment to its
Minor Rule Violation rule (SR-CBOE-96-48) to permit the
consolidation of, into one hearing, the review of certain conduct
involving trading conduct or decorum fines levied against different
members and involving the same or related transaction or occurrence.
Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register
during the week of July 29. (Rel. 34-37456)
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The Philadelphia Stock Exchange filed a proposed rule change (SR-
Phlx-96-25) to adopt automatic double-up/double~-down price
improvement for eligible PACE orders. Publication of the proposal
is expected in the Federal Register during the week of July 29.
(Rel. 34-37479)

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The Commission approved a proposed rule change by the National
Assocjation of Securities Dealers to amend the definitions of "bona
fide independent market" and "bona fide independent market maker."
Publication in the Federal Reqgister is expected during the week of
July 29. (Rel. 34-37471)

The Commission approved a proposed rule change by the New York Stock
Exchange (SR-NYSE-95-43) to amend Exchange Rules 27, 476(a) (11), and
477. (Rel. 34-37476)

The Commission approved a proposed rule change by the Chicago Stock
Exchange (SR-CHX-95-26) and notice of filing and order granting
accelerated approval to Amendment Nos. 1, 2, and 3 to proposed rule
change relating to listing standards. (Rel. 34-37481)

IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE

A proposed rule change (SR-Phlx-96-28) filed by the Philadelphia
Stock Exchange to amend Rule 803(f) to conform the Phlx’s listing
criteria for hybrid securities to those of the New York Stock
Exchange and the American Stock Exchange has become effective.
Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register
during the week of July 29. (Rel. 34-37472)

ACCELERATED APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE
The Commission granted accelerated approval to a proposed rule
change submitted by the Boston Stock Exchange (SR-BSE-96-8) to adopt

procedures for the handling of market-on-close orders. (Rel. 34-
37478)
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SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC
under the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears
as follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of
the issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount
of the securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or
depositor (if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned
Branch; and a designation if the statement is a New Issue.

F-1 PETROLEUM SECURITIES AUSTRALIA LTD, LEVEL 13 1 ALFRED ST,
SYDNEY NSW 2000, C3 00000 - 20,000,000 ($76,400,000) FOREIGN COMMON STOCK.
(FILE 333-5154 - JUN. 27) (BR. 4)

$-8 VERSANT OBJECT TECHNOLOGY CORP, 41380 WILLOW ROAD, MENLO PK, CA 94025
(415) 329-7500 - 1,649,110 ($10,505,576) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8537 -
JUL. 19) (BR. 1)

S-4 CROMPTON & KNOWLES CORP, ONE STATION PL, METRO CTR, STAMFORD, CT 06902
(203) 353-5400 - 30,268,054 ($357,122,574) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8539 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 4)

s-8 GENERAL MICROWAVE CORP, 5500 NEW HORIZONS BLVD, AMITYVILLE, NY 11701
(516) 226-8900 - 59,201 ($333,376) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8541 - JUL. 22)
(BR. 6)

s-8 CRESCENT BANKING CO, PO BOX 668, 251 HWY 515, JASPER, GA 30143
(706) 692-2424 - 25,000 ($400,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8545 - JUL. 22)
(BR. 7)

s-8 CYCLODEXTRIN TECHNOLOGIES DEVELOPMENT INC, 3713 SW 42ND AVE, STE 3,
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608 (352) 375-6822 - 110,010 ($171,891) COMMON STOCK.
(FILE 333-8547 - JUL. 22) (BR. 1)

s-3 BANKERS TRUST NEW YORK CORP, 280 PARK AVE, NEW YORK, NY 10017
(212) 250-2500 - 3,000,000 ($208,500,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8549 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 7)

s-8 MEDICAL STERILIZATION INC, 225 UNDERHILL BLVD, SYOSSET, NY 11791
(516) 496-8822 - 500,000 ($1,031,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8551 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 6)

S-1 IMPATH INC, 1010 THIRD AVE, STE 303, NEW YORK, NY 10021 (212) 702-8321
- 2,109,069 ($33,745,104) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8553 - JUL. 22) (BR. 1)

s-8 PRINTWARE INC, 1270, 1270 EAGAN INDUSTRIAL ROAD, ST PAUL, MN 55121
(612) 456-1400 - 635,567 ($2,900,901) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8555 -
JuL. 22) (BR. 9)

$-3 FX ENERGY INC, 3006 HIGHLAND DR, STE 206, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84106
(801) 486-5555 - 1,289,025 ($10,634,456) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8557 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 4)

s-8 INVISION TECHNOLOGIES INC, 3420 E THIRD AVE, FOSTER CITY, CA 94404
(415) 578-1930 - 867,167 ($4,079,400.80) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8559 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 1)

S-8  SHIVA CORP, 28 CROSBY DR, BEDFORD, MA 01730 (617) 270-8300 - 119,076
($763,375.82) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8561 - JUL. 22) (BR. 3)

S-4 NORTHLAND CRANBERRIES INC /WI/, 800 FIRST AVE SO, P O BOX 8020,
WISCONSIN RAPIDS, WI 54494 (715) 424-4444 - 500,000 ($14,062,500)
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8563 - JUL. 22) (BR. 2)

S-3 SUNPHARM CORPORATION, 4651 SALISBURY RD, SUITE 205, JACKSONVILLE, FL
32256 (904) 296-3320 - 50,000 ($301,563) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8565 -
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JUL. 22) (BR. 9)

FBL FINANCIAL GROUP INC, 5400 UNIVERSITY AVE, WEST DES MOINES, IA 50266
(515) 225-5400 - 115,000 ($2,105,937.50) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8567 -
JuL. 22) (BR. 9

MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 1801 PENNSYLVANIA AVE N W, WASHINGTON, DC 20006
(202) 872-1600 - 1,000,000 ($23,875,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8569 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 3)

MORGAN STANLEY GROUP INC /DE/, 1585 BROADWAY, NEW YORK, NY 10036
(212) 703-4000 - 86,000,000 ($3,644,250,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8571
- JUL. 22) (BR. 8)

USA WASTE SERVICES INC, 5400 LBJ FREEWAY, SUITE 300 TOWER ONE, DALLAS,
TX 75240 (214) 383-7900 - 128,500 ($3,324,936) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-8573 - JUL. 22) (BR. 4)

PEOPLESOFT INC, 4440 ROSEWOOD DR, PLEASANTON, CA 94588 (510) 225-3000 -
2,800,000 ($166,250,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8575 - JUL. 22) (BR. 3)

COMCAST CORP, 1500 MARKET STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102 (215) -66-5-17
- 20,000,000 ($300,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8577 - JuL. 22)
(BR. 2)

TANDY BRANDS ACCESSORIES INC, 690 E LAMAR BLVD STE 200, ARLINGTON, TX
76011 (817) 548-0090 - 50,000 ($412,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8579 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 2)

QUADRAX CORP, 300 HIGH POINT AVE, PORTSMOUTH, RI1 02871 (401) 683-6600 -
950,000 ($1,009,375) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8581 - JUL. 22) (BR. 6)

AMDAHL CORP, 1250 E ARQUES AVE, SUNNYVALE, CA 94088 (408) 746-6000 -
5,000,000 ($42,656,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8583 - JuL. 22) (BR. 3)

FTP SOFTWARE INC, 100 BRICKSTONE SQUARE 5TH FL, ANDOVER, MA 01810
(508) 685-4000 - 378,500 ($2,353,016.05) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8585 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 3)

PACIFIC SCIENTIFIC CO, 620 NEWPORT CENTER DR STE 700, NEWPORT BEACH, CA
92658 (714) 720-1714 - 400,000 ($4,600,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8587 -
JUL. 22) (BR. &)

COOPER CAMERON CORP, 515 POST OAK BLVD, STE 1200, HOUSTON, TX 77027
(713) 513-3322 - 3,625,000 ($156,781,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8589 -
JuL. 22) (BR. &)

COMMERCIAL FEDERAL CORP, 2120 S 72ND ST, OMAHA, NE 68124 (402) 554-9200
- 554,129 ($39,681,178) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8591 - JUL. 22) (BR. 7)

HARKEN ENERGY CORP, 5605 N MACARTHUR STE 400, IRVING, TX 75038
(214) 753-6900 - 1,000,000 ($2,310,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8593 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 4)

FIRST TRUST SPECIAL SITUATIONS TRUST SERIES 155,
C/0 NIKE SECURITIES L P, 1001 WARRENVILLE ROAD, LISLE, IL 60532
(708) 241-4141 - INDEFINITE SHARES. (FILE 333-8595 - JUL. 22) (NEW ISSUE)

XICOR INC, 1511 BUCKEYE DR, MILPITAS, CA 95035 (408) 432-8888 -
1,700,000 ($13,387,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8597 - JuL. 22) (BR. 6)

OLYMPIC FINANCIAL LTD, 7825 WASHINGTON AVE SOUTH, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55439
(612) 942-9880 - 200,000 ($3,662,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8599 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 7)

AMERICAN RADIO SYSTEMS CORP /MA/, 116 HUNTINGTON AVE, BOSTON, MA 02116
(617) 375-7500 - 1,972,800 ($35,762,946) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-8601 -
JUL. 22) (BR. 3)

8 NEWS DIGEST, July 29, 1996



RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8-K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events:

Item 1. Changes in Control of Registrant.

Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.

Item 3. Bankruptcy or Receivership.

Item 4. Changes in Registrant’s Certifying Accountant.
Item 5. Other Materially Important Events.

Item 6. Resignations of Registrant’s Directors.

Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

Item 8. Change in Fiscal Year.

The following companies have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or amendments to 8-K reports previow
filed, responding to the item(s) of the form specified. Copies of the reports may be purchased from the Commission’
Public Reference Room (when ordering, please give the date of the report). An invoice will be included with thc
requested material when mailed.

8K REPORTS

STATE 8K ITEM NO.
NAME OF ISSUER CODE 12345678 DATE COMMENT
AAMES CAPITAL CORP CA X 07/24/96
ALL-COMM MEDIA CORP NV X 04/25/95AMEND
ALLEGHENY LUDLUM CORP PA X 07/24/96
ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMENT CORP DE X 07/16/96
AMERICAN BRANDS INC /DE/ DE X X 07/25/96
AMERICAN GENERAL FINANCE CORP IN X 07/23/96
AMERICAN MOBILE SATELLITE CORP DE X 07/25/96
AMERICAN SPORTS HISTORY INC NV X 05/31/95AMEND
AMERICAN UNITED GLOBAL INC DE X 07/23/96
AMERICAN WHITE CROSS INC DE X 07/17/96
AMRESCO INC DE X X 07/19/96
AMVESTORS FINANCIAL CORP KS X 07/01/96
ANIKA RESEARCH INC MA X 07/22/96
ATEC GROUP INC DE X 07/05/96AMEND
ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC CO N X 07/25/96
ATLANTIC ENERGY INC N X 07/25/96
ATMOS ENERGY CORP ™ X X 07/19/96
BANC ONE ABS CORP OH X X 07/15/96
BANK OF AMERICA FSB/CA X 06/20/96
BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVING X 06/20/96
BCP/ESSEX HOLDINGS INC DE X X 07/11/96
BCP/ESSEX HOLDINGS INC DE X X 07/12/96
BENEFICIAL CORP DE X 07/24/96
BETTIS CORP /DE/ DE X 07/23/96
BONNEVILLE PACIFIC CORP DE X 07/15/96
BONNEVILLE PACIFIC CORP DE X 07/15/96
BOWLES FLUIDICS CORP MO X X 06/28/96
BRAUVIN CORPORATE LEASE PROGRAM IV L P DE X 05/23/96AMEND
BRAUVIN HIGH YIELD FUND L P DE X 05/23/96AMEND
BRAUVIN HIGH YIELD FUND L P 11 DE X 05/23/96AMEND
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NAME OF ISSUER

BRAUVIN INCOME PLUS L P III
BUILDERS WAREHOUSE ASSOCIATION INC
CALDOR CORP

CAMBRIDGE NEUROSCIENCE INC
CAROLINA COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC
CARRAMERICA REALTY CORP

CASING AMERICA INC

CENTENNIAL TECHNOLOGIES INC
CHAPARRAL RESOURCES INC

CHIQUITA BRANDS INTERNATIONAL INC
CLASSNOTES TRUST 1995-1 ASSET BACKED NOT
CLASSNOTES TRUST 1995-1 ASSET BACKED NOT
CNL AMERICAN PROPERTIES FUND INC
CNL INCOME FUND XVII LTD

COLONIAL REALTY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORP

COMPUDYNE CORP

COMPUTERVISION CORP /DE/

COMTEX SCIENTIFIC CORP

CONNECTICUT LIGHT & POWER CO
CONSIL CORP

CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS INC /TX/
COOPER INDUSTRIES INC

CORESTATES HOME EQUITY LOAN TRUST 1996-1
CREATIVE BIOMOLECULES INC
CRYOMEDICAL SCIENCES INC

CU BANCORP

DEUTSCHE FLOORPLAN RECEIVABLES L P
DISCOVERY TECHNOLOGIES INC /KS/
DST SYSTEMS INC

DUPONT E I DE NEMOURS & CO

DUPONT E I DE NEMOURS & CO

DUPONT PHOTOMASKS INC

ERNST HOME CENTER INC

EXTENDED STAY AMERICA INC

FALCON CABLE SYSTEMS CO

FARM FAMILY HOLDINGS INC

FARM FAMILY MUTUAL INSURANCE CO
FIRST CHOICE HEALTH NETWORK INC
FIRST COLORADO BANCORP INC

FIRST ENTERTAINMENT INC

FISERV INC

FLEEY FINANCIAL GROUP INC
FORCENERGY INC

FULLER R B CO

GERIATRIC & MEDICAL COMPANIES INC
GREENBRIAR CORP

GREENBRIAR CORP

GREENBRIAR CORP

HADRON INC

HANOVER DIRECT INC

HARTFORD STEAM BOILER INSPECTION & INSUR
HIGH POINT FINANCIAL CORP

HORMEL FOODS CORP /DE/

HUNTER RESOURCES INC

HYDRON TECHNOLOGIES INC

IMMUNEX CORP /DE/

STATE 8K ITEM NO.

DE
DE
CA
DE
KS
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
DE
CA
DE
NY
WA
co
co
DE
RI
DE
MN
DE
NV
NV
NV
NY
NV
cT
NJ
DE
PA
NY
DE
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DATE  COMMENT
05/23/96AMEND
07/23/96
07/16/96
07/16/96
07/03/96
07/24/96
07/12/96
07/24/96
07/23/96
07/22/96
07/08/96
07/15/96
07/09/96
07/09/96
07/17/96
07/15/96
07/25/96
07/11/96
07/18/96
07/22/96
07/22/96
07/12/96
07/24/96
07/22/96
07/17/96
06/24/96
07/19/96
06/30/96
07/22/96
07/24/96
07/24/96
07/24/96
07/15/96
07/12/96
07/09/96
07/24/96
07/22/96
07/22/96
07/31/96
07/24/96
07/24/96
07/25/96
07/17/96
12/31/96AMEND
07/18/96
07/24/96
01/31/95AMEND
03/15/96AMEND
07/23/96AMEND
07/18/96
07/19/96
07722796
07/24/96
07/22/96
10/18/95
07/19/96
07/01/96



IMO INDUSTRIES INC

INSILCO CORP/DE/

INTIME SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL INC

JG INDUSTRIES INC/IL/

LADD FURNITURE INC

LONE STAR INDUSTRIES INC

MAF BANCORP INC

MAINE PUBLIC SERVICE CO

MATRIA HEALTHCARE INC

MAY & SPEH INC

MCN CORP

METRIC INCOME TRUST SERIES INC

MIDLAND RESOURCES INC /TX/

MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFACTURING CO
MONEY STORE INC TMS ASSET BACKED CERTIFI
MONTANA POWER CO /MT/

MPTV INC

MULTI MARKET RADIO INC

NAB ASSET CORP

NATIONSBANK NA

NATIONSBANK OF DELAWARE NA

NAVISTAR FINANCIAL RETAIL RECEIVABLES CO
NET TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC

NICHOLS RESEARCH CORP /AL/

NORTH FORK BANCORPORATION INC
NORTHEAST UTILITIES

NTN COMMUNICATIONS INC

OLYMPIC FINANCIAL LTD

OLYMPIC FINANCIAL LTD

ORBIT INTERNATIONAL CORP

PACIFIC CAPITAL BANCORP

PARACELSUS HEALTHCARE CORP

PARACELSUS HEALTHCARE CORP

PHYSICIANS CLINICAL LABORATORY INC
PHYSICIANS CLINICAL LABORATORY INC
PIEMONTE FOODS INC

PRIME RECEIVABLES CORP

PRIMEENERGY CORP

PROFESSIONAL BANCORP INC

PROTOCOL SYSTEMS INC/NEW

PUBLIC SERVICE CO OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
PUROFLOW INC

REDWOOD EMPIRE BANCORP

RESIDENTIAL FUNDING MORTGAGE SECURITIES
RESIDENTIAL FUNDING MORTGAGE SECURITIES
RESIDENTIAL FUNDING MORTGAGE SECURITIES
RESIDENTIAL FUNDING MORTGAGE SECURITIES
SEAFIELD CAPITAL CORP

SEAGRAM CO LTD

SEARS CREDIT ACCOUNT MASTER TRUST II
SMITH ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP /D
SOFTWARE SPECTRUM INC

SOURCE MEDIA INC

SOUTH VALLEY BANCORPORATION

SOVRAN SELF STORAGE INC

SPATIALIGHT INC

STELAX INDUSTRIES LTD

STEWART ENTERPRISES INC

NEWS DIGEST, July 29, 1996

CODE
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X X
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12345678

x x

x X X X
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>

>
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> X X X X

X X X X X

DATE  COMMENT
07/18/96
07/10/96
07/24/96
07/11/96
07/18/96
07/24/96
05/30/96AMEND
07/25/96
07/10/96
07/18/96
07/24/96
07/10/96
06/27/96
07/01/96
07/15/96
07/24/96
06/17/96
07/10/96
07/10/96
07/15/96
07/15/96
07/15/96
07/05/96
05/31/96AMEND
07/22/96
07/22/96
06/24/96
07/05/96
07/05/96
07/08/96AMEND
12/31/96
05/17/96AMEND
05/29/96
07/24/96
07/24/96
07/18/96
07/15/96
05/30/96AMEND
07/23/96
07/10/96
07/22/96
07/18/96
06/30/96
07/23/96
07/24/96
07/24/96
07/24/96
06/20/96AMEND
07/24/96
07/24/96
05/15/96
05/13/96AMEND
03/07/96
07/22/96
07/25/96
05/31/96AMEND
07/11/96
06/27/96
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STONE CONTAINER CORP

STYLES ON VIDEO INC

SUMMIT BANCORP/NJ/

SUNAMERICA INC

SUNBEAM CORP/FL/

TAMBRANDS INC

TARGET THERAPEUTICS INC

TARGET THERAPEUTICS INC

TBC CORP

TELEDYNE INC

TMS AUTO GRANTOR TRUST SERIES 1995-2
TMS SBA LOAN ADJ RATE CERT SER 1996-1 CL
TRANSAMERICA OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE C
TRANSWORLD HOME HEALTHCARE INC

U S DIAGNOSTIC LABS INC

UNION BANKSHARES LTD

UNITED CITIES GAS CO

UNIVERSITY REAL ESTATE FUND 10 LTD
UNOCAL CORP

UNR INDUSTRIES INC

US OFFICE PRODUCTS CO

USF&G CORP

USMX INC

USTRAILS INC

VAN DE KAMPS INC

VANDERBILT MORT & FINANCE INC SR SB PS T
WASHINGTON ENERGY CO

WASHINGTON NATURAL GAS CO

WASHINGTON REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
WESBANCO INC

WESTERN MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC CO
WESTSIDE FINANCIAL CORP /GA/
WEYERHAEUSER CO

WICKES LUMBER CO /DE/

WINDMERE CORP

WORLD FINANCIAL NETWORK NATIONAL BANK
AAMES CAPITAL CORP

ADAPTIVE SOLUTIONS INC

ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES INC

ADVANTA HOME EQUITY LOAN TRUST 1996-1
ADVANTA HOME EQUITY LOAN TRUST 1996-2
AETNA INC

AFG RECEIVABLES CORP

AFG RECEIVABLES CORP

AFG RECEIVABLES CORP

AIR EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL CORP /DE/
AMBANC HOLDING CO INC

AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT GROUP INC
AMERICAN TOYS INC

AUGAT INC

BALCOR PENSION INVESTORS VI

BANC ONE HOME EQUITY LOAN TRUST 1996-A
BANKERS TRUST NEW YORK CORP

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC /DE/

BOATMENS NATIONAL BANK OF ST LOUIS
BOSTON LIFE SCIENCES INC /DE

BULLET SPORTS INTERNATIONAL INC

STATE 8K ITEM NO.
12345678

CA
OR
DE
NY

(%4
CA
CA
CA
DE
DE
co
DE

It
DE
NY
DE

DE
DE
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DATE  COMMENT
07/25/96
07/18/96
07/16/96
06/30/96
07/24/96
07/23/96
05/23/96AMEND
07/24/96
07/10/96
07/16/96
07/22/96
07/17/96
06/30/96
07/18/96
07/24/96
07/25/96
07/19/96
01/31/96
07/25/96
07/24/96
06/30/96
07/24/96
07/11/%96
07/17/96
07/09/96
07/25/96
07/25/96
07/25/96
05/17/96AMEND
07/18/96
07/22/96
07/17/96
07/26/96
06/20/96AMEND
07/11/96
07/11/%96
06/27/96
06/24/96
07/22/96
06/25/96
07/25/96
07/19/96
07/15/96
07/15/96
07/15/96
07/25/96
07/19/96
07/25/96
07/11/96
07/26/96
07/26/96
07/15/96
07/26/96
07/16/96
07/15/96
07/26/96
07/19/96



STATE 8K ITEM NO.

NAME OF ISSUER CODE 12345678 DATE COMMENT
BURLINGTON RESOURCES INC DE X X 06/25/96
CATALINA LIGHTING INC FL X X 07/18/96
CELLEGY PHARMACEUTICALS INC CA X 07/10/96

CF&1 STEEL L P DE X 07/25/96
CHASE COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE SECURITIES COR NY X 07/25/96
CHEMFIX TECHNOLOGIES INC DE X X 07/15/96

CKE RESTAURANTS INC DE X X 07/15/96
COMPAQ COMPUTER CORP DE X 07/24/96
COMPDENT CORP DE X 05/08/96AMEND
CONSILIUM INC DE X X 08/11/96
CORESTATES HOME EQUITY LOAN TRUST 1996-1 X 07/22/96
CORESTATES HOME EQUITY TRUST 1994-2 NY X X 07/22/96
DESIGNS INC DE X 07/25/96
DISC GRAPHICS INC /DE/ DE X 05/18/96AMEND
DISCOVER CARD MASTER TRUST 1 DE X X 07/24/96

DM! INC /CO/ co X X 07/09/96
ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS INC /DE/ DE X 07/26/96
FALCON HOLDING GROUP LP DE X 07/12/96AMEND
FIRST OF AMERICA BANK-MICHIGAN NA X 06/30/96
FRANKLIN RESOURCES INC DE X X 07/25/96
FREMONT FUNDING INC DE X 07/15/96

GE CAPITAL MORTGAGE SERVICES INC NJ X X 07/24/96
GREENWICH CAPITAL ACCEPTANCE INC DE X X 07/26/96
GROWTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC IL X X X 07/18/96
GYRODYNE COMPANY OF AMERICA INC NY X X 07/13/96
HEICO CORP FL X X 07/11/96
HELLER FINANCIAL INC DE X X 07/22/96
HEXCEL CORP /DE/ DE X X 06/27 /96AMEND
HOWELL CORP /DE/ DE X 07/18/96
HUDSONS GRILL OF AMERICA INC CA X 09/15/95

IMAX CORP X X 07/08/96

IMC SECURITIES INC X X 07/23/96
INTEGON CORP /DE/ DE X 06/30/96
INTELLICORP INC DE X 07/26/96
INTERNATIONAL BASIC RESOURCES INC D X X 07/16/96
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP NY X 07/25/96

K N ENERGY INC KS X X 07/26/96
KEYSTONE FINANCIAL INC PA X 07/25/96

LA QUINTA INNS INC X X X 07/26/96
LEHMAN HOME EQUITY LOAN TRUST 1996-1 NY X X 07/15/96
LITTON INDUSTRIES INC DE X 07/03/96
LONDON FINANCIAL CORP OH X X 07/11/96AMEND
MASON GEORGE BANKSHARES INC VA X X 07/16/96
MAXTOR CORP DE X X 03/29/97
MIDLAND REALTY ACCEPTANCE CORP MO X 07/24/96

MLCC MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC DE X 07/25/96
NATIONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC MN X 07/10/96
NAVISTAR FINANCIAL SECURITIES CORP DE X X 07/25/96
NEUREX CORP/DE DE X 07/26/96

NEW CF&I INC DE X 07/25/96

NEW ENGLAND COMMUNITY BANCORP INC DE X X 07/11/96

NHP INC DE X X 07/12/96
NORWEST ASSET SECURITIES CORP DE X X 07/25/96
OREGON STEEL MILLS INC DE X 07/25/96
OSBORN COMMUNICATIONS CORP /DE/ DE X X 07/23/96
PEOPLES BANK CREDIT CARD MASTER TRUST cT X 06/30/96
PLANET RESOURCES INC DE X 06/30/96
PROTECTIVE LIFE CORP DE X 04/24/96

NEWS DIGEST, July 29, 1996
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QUARTERDECK CORP

RALLYS HAMBURGERS INC

RESIDENTIAL FUNDING MORTGAGE SECURITIES
ROBERTS PHARMACEUTICAL CORP
ROBERTS PHARMACEUTICAL CORP
ROBERTS PHARMACEUTICAL CORP
SOURCE ONE MORTGAGE SERVICES CORP
SOURCE ONE MORTGAGE SERVICES CORP
SOUTHWEST GAS CORP

SUPERIOR BANK FSB

TOY BIZ INC

TRIBUNE CO

U S ROBOTICS CORP/DE/

UNIVERSAL HOLDING CORP

USAIR GROUP INC

USAIR INC

VALCOR INC

VALHI INC /DE/

VEECO INSTRUMENTS INC

WESTERN RESOURCES INC /KS
WESTPOINT STEVENS REC MAS TR FL RT TRAD

STATE 8K ITEM NO.
12345678

CODE

NEWS DIGEST, July 29, 1996

X x X X X X

X X X X X X

> X X X

DATE  COMMENT
07/25/96
07/24/96
07/25/96
07/18/96
07722796
07/24/96
07/23/96
07/25/96
07/26/96
07/25/96
07/24/96
07/26/96
07/24/96
07/19/96
06/30/96
06/30/96
07725796
07/25/96
07/26/96
07/26/96
07/18/96



